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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM #1 

RFQ 17-CD01 
Upon receipt of documents, please email, fax or mail this page to: 

 

          City of Milton 

                       Attn: Honor Motes, Purchasing Office 

                         13000 Deerfield Pkwy 

Suite 107F 

                          Milton, GA  30004 

   Phone:  678-242-2500 

                              Fax:  678-242-2499 

Email: honor.motes@cityofmiltonga.us 

 

 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of documents pertaining to the above 

referenced RFQ. 

 

 

COMPANY NAME: ___________________________________________ 

 

CONTACT PERSON: _________________________________________ 

 

ADDRESS: __________________________________________________ 

 

CITY: _________________ STATE: ____________ ZIP: _____________ 

 

PHONE: ______________________ FAX: _________________________ 

 

EMAIL ADDRESS: ___________________________________________ 

 

____________________________________      ______________________ 

Signature                                                             Date 

ADDENDUM #1 

 
 

 

 

 

 

mailto:honor.motes@cityofmiltonga.us
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ADDENDUM #1 

RFQ 17-CD01 

 
 Instead of a CD submission can we submit a Flash Drive? Yes, a flash drive may 

be submitted in lieu of a CD.  

 

 Is there an estimated budget amount for the scope of work? Yes, the estimated 

budget amount is $200,000.00 

 

 Page 18 Section 3.3 item # 7 Historic Preservation; What is this pertaining too? 

Please include examples that demonstrate experience with the discipline of 

Historic Preservation. Representative projects may include preservation of historic 

structures, renovation of deteriorated structures, repurposing of historic property, 

or any other construction services that aid in the conservation, protection, or 

restoration of elements with historical significance. Experience may also include 

affiliation with various preservation organizations and expertise with zoning 

ordinances and building codes specific to historic preservation projects. 

 

 Page 18 Section 3.3 item #8 Legal; What is this pertaining too? Please include 

examples that exemplify experience with the process of preparing and drafting 

legal documents, either completed by or in coordination with competent legal 

counsel.  

 

 Is the team required to include their own legal counsel, or will the City provide 

legal review?  The City will provide legal review of the new code. 

 

 


